Minutes of the Pre-bid meeting of EOI for Empanelling Service Provider for Operation of Collection Centers in Various Parts of India (Part A)
Date: 8th September 2016, 

Time: 11:00 A.M

Venue: HLL Corporate Head Office, Trivandrum
	Sl. No.
	Queries raised by Service Provider
	Clarification by HLL

	1
	Is the Biological waste management at the collection centre under the scope of the service provider?
	The biological waste management at the collection centre is under the service provider’s scope

	2
	Will HLL provide necessary software support?
	Yes

	3
	How is the Turn Around Time defined for the service provider?
	After collecting the sample from each collection centre within the stipulated time period, the party shall ensure handing over the sample to the labs assigned by HLL. The average radial distance from the collection centre to the lab is 20-30 km.

	4
	What is the frequency in which the payment will be made to the service provider? Whether it is based on the receipt of payment from Govt. by HLL? 
	The payment to the vendors will be 90 days or soon after receipt of payment by HLL from the Govt, whichever is earlier. 

	5
	Eligibility Criteria: Point  b:

Average Annual Turnover of Rs 50 Cr or above for last 3 financial years (i.e.2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16). Audited annual Reports of the service provider to be submitted.
	The criteria modified as :
Average Annual Turnover of Rs 30 Cr or above for last 3 financial years (i.e.2013-14, 2014-15 and 2015-16). Audited annual Reports of the service provider to be submitted.

	6
	Will HLL be issuing any ID cards to the phlebotomists who will be engaged at the collection centers?
	The ID cards to the phlebotomists engaged at the collection centers will be issued.

	7
	Will the phlebotomists be required to be positioned at the collection centers 24x7?
	The time period for which the phlebotomist has to be engaged at the collection centre will be provided as part of the tender/quotation. However for emergency situations, the service provider shall be available for sample collection on call basis.

	8
	Will HLL engage more than one service provider in a particular district?
	Depending up on the rate & service HLL has the liberty to engage one or more service providers.


